## Lakeville Park Commission Meeting Minutes Loon Pond Lodge Saturday, February 09, 2019@ 9:00 am

<u>Members Present</u>: Scott Holmes, Mike Nolan, Justin Bradley, Ken Lalli, Ken Olivieri <u>Other Attendees:</u> Michael Torres (SouthShore Rox), Marc Tisdelle (FreeLake Softball), James Taylor (FreeLake Softball), Derrick Loud (FLSC), Dale Simmons (LMSL), Jaclyn Norek (Lakeville Blooperball), Jaime Velazquez (TW Volleyball), Joseph Berube (Mass Dynamites), Margie Tufts (Giants), Neli Woodburn

Chairman Holmes opened the meeting at 9:01am

Chairman Holmes inquired if anyone was recording the meeting; No one was recording.

2019 SEASON CONTRACT DISTRIBUTION TO TEAMS/GROUPS:

Contracts were provided to the team/group representatives for the 2019 spring season. Chairman Holmes thanked all the attendees for coming to the meeting for this purpose. While contracts were distributed, Chairman Holmes asked if anyone had questions. He added the pricing for the 2019 season remained the same as 2018. SouthShore Rox stated they were a new AAU group requesting field time. Some teams/groups have already emailed some information to the Commission Clerk such as the roster and updated insurance. A Commissioner assigned to sports scheduling for the spring season will be determined and communicated. The Women's Blooperball representative noted a Co-Ed Blooperball group is looking to request time at John Paun Park (JPP). Chairman Holmes informed her the new group must meet with the Park Commission before time on the field can be reserved for them. The groups are looking to utilize the same insurance, but will be requesting different times on the field. General questions in regards to scheduling for the JPP fields was present with the Blooperball representative and Softball group. The groups/teams were informed all needed documentation and payment can be passed in at Town Hall. Items which can be sent electronically can be email to the Commission Clerk. Groups/Teams at JPP were updated on the status of the bathroom unit, which was delayed. The unit may not be at the park for opening day, but is expected during the season.

## 2018 ELECTRICITY ASSESSMENT DISTRIBUTION TO APPLICABLE TEAMS/GROUPS:

The 2018 Electricity invoices were provided to teams/groups who utilize the lights at the parks. The FreeLake Softball invoice was not provided since it is a new group of people in charge this year. Chairman Holmes explained to the FreeLake Softball group how the bill is assessed and why it is charged.

## QUESTION & ANSWERS FROM TEAMS/GROUP AS APPLICABLE:

Further details in regards to the new tournament contract were present. Chairman Holmes explained this new process was to ensure tournaments were properly scheduled and the additional fee provided. In the past, tournaments were held without the knowledge of the Park Commission. This has caused conflicts with other events

since tournaments tend to have a larger participation at the park. The fee teams/groups are contracted to pay for this additional time was also being neglected.

Chairman Holmes noted communication between the groups/teams and the Park Commission is very important for a successful season. He encouraged everyone to inform the Park Commission when repairs or upgrades are being completed since the groups/teams tend to take care of items needed in their area.

Motion by Scott Holmes: Adjourn the meeting. Seconded by

Ken Oliveiri

Voted: Unanimous in favor - Motion Passed

\*\*\*\* Meeting adjourned at 9:34am \*\*\*\*